# Paige Schreiner

#### **Contact**

Email schreinerpaige@gmail.com

*Phone* 1.204.305.0902

Website paigeschreiner.com

Address Brandon, MB

R7A 4M4

#### Bio

Graduate of the Interactive Media Arts Program at Assiniboine Community College with 4 years of experience. I excel in web/print advertisements, product packaging, and catalouges . Programs I'm skilled in include: Photoshop, Illustrator, Indesign, Lightroom and Microsoft Office.

#### **Education**

09/2016-06/2018	Assiniboine Community College
	Interactive Media Arts: Designer Diploma
09/2011-06/2015	<b>Boissevain Collegiate Institute</b>
	High School Diploma

## **Work Experience**

05/2018-06/2018

02/2022-06/2022	Web Developer/Graphic Designer - Cormier Media
	Worked at Cormier Media as a web developer and graphic designer. My duties
	included building and maintaining websites, logos, social media, web/print
	advertisments, and video editing.
12/2018-10/2021	Graphic Designer - BOBHQ/humble+fume
	Worked at BOBHQ/humble+fume (cannabis accessory company)
	with other designers to create web/print advertisments, catalogues, and product
	packaging. Other duties included product photograpy and web additions.

**Practicum at Tactica Interactive** 

Worked with other designers to help transfer content, create prototypes and make/edit assets.

05/2016-09/2017 Park Attendant

Worked at Turtle Mountain Provicial Park as a KA2 Park Attendant. Some duties included customer service, sales, cash and credit transactions, PRS (Parks Reservation Service system), registering campers, and handling

a float.

07/ 2014-08/2015 Green Team/Lead

Worked at Turtle Mountain Provicial Park as a Green Team member in 2015 and then Team Lead in 2016. Some duties included weed whipping, mowing, painting, hauling/splitting wood, cleaning firepits,

and garbage.

2009-2015 Yard Maintenance

Maintained yards in Minto.

Duties include mowing, weed whipping, and sweeping up grass/leaves.

### **Volunteer Work**

05/2018-Present	Minto Mini Packet
	I design a newspaper styled packet with news from the community. I also create ads and communicate with the publisher and editor.
05/2016-09/2017	Minto Fall Supper
	During the supper I was to clear off tables, service drinks, take out
	food, and serve dessert.
05/2016-09/2017	Minto Rink Canteen
	At the rink I handle cash transactions, serve customers, and

#### At the rink I handle

At the rink I handle cash transactions, serve customers, and prepare and handle food.

#### **Courses**

03/2018 Greg Johnson's Photography Workshop

3 day workshop to learn all the basics to work a camera. I was taught an introduction to the camera, technicalities, shooting basics, and creative photography.

#### **Awards**

03/2018 Excellence in Innovation Award

Received at Assiniboine Community College's Showcase of Applied

Research and Innovation

# Interests

Art, photography, hockey, reading

\*REFERENCES UPON REQUEST